Richard Dwyer

From: Jim Millard [Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 9:30 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer"; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: '‘David Hohnstein'

Subject: FW: Mary River Project - Water License 2BB-MRY0710 - 2010 Summer Drilling Program

Notificaiton - Part 1 of 2

Importance: High

Please confirm receipt of part 1 and part 2 of the document sent to you last Friday. Also, | was wondering if we can get
prompt approval to use the two rivers referenced in the letter and attachments as water sources for the modest drill
program to be conducted. Dave, if you haven’t received this submission, | would be happy to forward for your review.

Thanks and kind regards,
Jim

From: Jim Millard [mailto:Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]

Sent: August 6, 2010 12:46 PM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'; 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Cc: Stephen Bathory; 'Bryan Rayner'; 'Kevin Robertson'; 'Peter Kusugak'

Subject: Mary River Project - Water License 2BB-MRY0710 - 2010 Summer Drilling Program Notificaiton - Part 1 of 2

| have attached a letter that provides notification for summer geotechnical drilling at Mary River to support EIS work and
attachments that provide further details on this work. The letter also includes a request for taking of a minor quantity of
water from two rivers along the Tote Road. These rivers are large and the flow data available show there will be no
impact to downstream water courses based on projected water take volumes, which are minor.

A quick turn around on this request in particular would be appreciated.

Due to the file size of the maps provided in the attachments, Part 2 of this submission will be provided in a separate e-
mail.

Please call me on my cell below if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,
Jim

Jim Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Senior Environmental Superintendent
Mary River Project

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
work site tel 403-450-8843

cell 902-403-1337



